
DRAFT  
NEWFIELD BOOSTER CLUB MEETING – MONDAY, JUNE 14TH, 2010 - 6:30 PM  
NEWFIELD HIGH SCHOOL - LIBRARY  
ATTENDEES: Sandy Allen, Sherri & Jay Dunham, Tom & Betsy Edwards, Tina Henry,  

Bonnie Hockenberry and Ricky Stewart 
SUMMARY:  
The meeting consisted of; Field House Update, Chicken Barbeque, Buy-A-Brick, Golf Tournament, and 
Misc. Discussions 
The meeting was called to order at: 6:35 PM by Co-President Sandy Allen  
Meeting Adjourned: 7:30 PM  
Next Meeting: TBA (July) – 6:30 PM  
Location of Next Meeting: TBA  
 
TREASURER’S REPORT:  No May Report was available due to Lucy Ferrara’s absence. 
 
MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING: May minutes were approved by all in attendance.  
 
DISCUSSION DETAILS: 
• Field House Update  
Sandy Allen discussed that she and Tom Edwards will be meeting with Dr. Cheryl Thomas (Supt.) 
tomorrow morning to discuss the progress of the Field House.  Tom will be speaking with Tom Addy 
about electrical progress before this meeting too.  Tom A. will also be speaking about this matter at the 
6/17 Board Meeting; Jay Dunham may be able to attend this with him. 
 
Sandy has spoken to Ray Rawn about the Field House being left unlocked and he’ll be changing the locks 
to be Booster locks ONLY.  Jay added that Ray’s Asst., Kevin, has had to note when they’ve accessed the 
Field House and as to whether or not the doors were unlocked. 
 
Tom said that the plumbing fixtures have been purchased by the school so, we’ll need to follow up on 
that with the plumber.  He did recently talk with Matt Carney about possibly putting in metal ceilings.  
Matt suggested that they’re easier to install and easier to keep clean.  Betsy Edwards asked if this would 
be more expensive and Tina Henry asked whether they’d be mildew resistant.  Tom answered with yes 
possibly more expensive and definitely more mildew resistant.  Jay asked about the lights that Ray has in 
storage.  Betsy replied that Ray has them and if he’s missing anything for them he’ll order parts and it 
won’t be a problem.  She’ll have Ray talk to Tom about it.  Sandy added that the painter is just waiting 
on us to contact them and Betsy has spoken to the Art Dept. for a student reference to paint a Trojan 
Head (Cal Henry was referred). 
 
Jay said that TetraTech has issued an order for joist hangers (hurricane hold down) and that the 
contractor is refusing to install them; they’re asking the Booster Club to do it.  Sandy replied that we’ll 
have to ask Cheryl Thomas about this. 
 
Betsy asked what our responsibilities are.  Tom and Jay replied with; hanging ceilings dry-walling, 
painting and bathroom installations.  The School covered bringing the electricity to the Field House and 
we’ve been responsible for everything after that.  Tom and Betsy suggested that we eventually get a 
phone tree for a 10-12 person crew of volunteers.  Tina added that Football parents could be asked to 
help at the 8/13 equipment hand out and Tom mentioned that we’ll need to coordinate this with Dan 
Donahue.  Sandy had heard that the numbers of Foot Ball players signed up is high and Ricky Stewart 
thought the numbers could possibly be including Modified. 
 
Betsy mentioned that Cornell Premier Catering has donated 2 pretzel and 2 cookie warming machines 
that we could use in the Field House.  She also wondered if we wanted the 2 apartment sized stoves for 
the concession area.  Both Sandy and Tina replied with yes; to be used for baking pretzels/cookies.  Tom 
suggested that maybe we’d want a chest freezer from Lowe’s and Sandy prefers an upright but, felt a 
chest freezer would work too.  Betsy asked about the cupboards for the concession area and Sandy 
replied with we’ll want some to be lockable; maybe the Home Ec. Wooden ones can be made lockable.  
Jay suggested that we do an inventory of what we have and then decide on the concession layout.  Betsy 
added that Rynone’s will do a design for us once we get them the Pepsi cooler measurements.  Sandy 
will follow up with Pepsi and she’s fine with us using the recycled cabinets. 



DRAFT – PAGE 2 
NEWFIELD BOOSTER CLUB MEETING – MONDAY, JUNE 14TH, 2010 - 6:30 PM  
NEWFIELD HIGH SCHOOL - LIBRARY  
 
• Chicken Barbeque 
Betsy noted that Ted Capogrossi is available to cook; Tom added that Helen Beach offered her husband; 
and Bonnie Hockenberry said that TJ will be available to help too. 
 
• Buy-A-Brick 
Betsy noted that the bricks are on the School premises and we’ll just need to communicate a date to 
Gary Bush.  Jay asked whether we’d be putting blank bricks in place of what will be engraved and Betsy 
replied with no we’ll wait for them to be done.  Sandy mentioned that Linda Poppleton did send Gary the 
Trojan Head graphic.  Sandy will look into metal benches (like Cass Park) per Dave VanEpps widows 
request to do something in his memory. 
 
• Norm Wall Golf Tournament 
The Tournament is scheduled for Friday, July 9th, 2010 at Walden Oaks in Cortland and Tee-Off 
(Shotgun) is at 8:30 AM.  Sandy will be going early with Linda P.  Tom will stop at Wegmans to pick up 
donuts and arrive a little later. 
 
• Misc. Discussion  
Sandy asked about the State Track Finals.  Ricky replied that Erica Carney placed 6th and was awarded a 
medal; Erin Carney placed 11th and 14th which were both very impressive.  Erica is the 1st from Newfield 
to Medal Place at the State Track Finals. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM. All in attendance were in favor.  
 
The next meeting TBA.  
 
Respectfully submitted by Sherri Dunham 


